5o NN,
l TOWN OF \\

I'" %Rli\s"% \Y
i\ FLORIDA 6 41

\ J;I iy Q¥ T
Mg © o

Town of Surfside
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

AGENDA
December 17, 2020 — 6:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order/Roll Call
2. Town Commission Liaison Report — Mayor Charles Burkett
3. Approval of Minutes — September 24, 2020
4, 2021 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Dates
5. Applications:
A. 824 88" Street — Awning
B. 9157 Froude Avenue — Garage Conversion
C. 9454 Harding Avenue — Sign
D. 9472 Harding Avenue — Sign

6. Next Meeting Date: January 28, 2021

7. Discussion Items:
A. Future Agenda Items
8. Adjournment

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990,
ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING
BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO
LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO
APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER
CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH
PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD
SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293
HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN
CLERK AT 305-861-4863. A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT
www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA
TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL. THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE,
SURFSIDE, FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH
COMMUNICATION.


http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/
http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/

Item 3

7 NN
” TOWN OF \\

','; 7QURFSIDZY,

WA )
i FLORIDA
‘t‘, LI (4”

it pppg cOV

Town of Surfside
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

AGENDA
September 24, 2020 — 6:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order/Roll Call
Chair Frankel called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m.
Present: Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Fred Landsman, Board Member
James MacKenzie, Board Member Ruben Bravo, and Board Member

Oliver Sanchez.

Absent: Board Member Robert Izaurralde

Also, Present: Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer, Town Planner James
Hickey, Assistant Town Attorney Edward Martos and Assistant Town Attorney
Tony Recio.

2. Town Commission Liaison Report — Commissioner Salzhauer

Commissioner Salzhauer spoke regarding the new rezoning rewrite that will be
coming up and would like the Planning and Zoning Board to have their input. She
stated that Board Member Wecselman resigned and if they have any
recommendations please advise them.

3. Approval of Minutes — August 27, 2020
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the August 27,
2020 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes, seconded by Vice Chair

Sanchez. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Chair Frankel stated that an email was sent to the alternates to advise them of
their involvement.

Assistant Town Attorney Tony Recio read the statement of virtual meetings and
the zoom information for this meeting into the record.

Assistant Town Attorney Recio read the quasi-judicial statement into the record
and polled the Board Members.

No members of the Board had any communication.

PAGE 1



Assistant Town Attorney Recio advised the Board members that Items 4C, 4E,
4H and 4J will be deferred to October 29, 2020 due to the applicants not
submitting their hold harmless agreement.

A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to defer items 4C, 4E, 4H and 4J to
the October 29, 2020 meeting, seconded by Board Member Landsman. The
motion passed with a 5-0 vote.

4, Applications:
A. 9516 Bay Drive — New Single-Family Residence
Town Planner Hickey introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations.
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in the applicant Sharon Hakmon.

The property is located at 9516 Bay Drive, within the H30A zoning district. The
applicant is requesting to build a new 10,543 square-foot two-story home. The plans
include a new driveway, walkways, pool, deck, 3-car garage, covered patio and roof
deck. The applicant plans to keep the existing gate and hedge. The applicant has
resubmitted revised plans for consideration.

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review
Board. In this report Staff presents the following:

e Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes based on
the Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the review.

e Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
from the 2020 Zoning Code only.

e Staff Recommendation

August P&Z Required Board Conditions:
(1) Add articulation to the second floor north and south facade.
DM resubmittal review 9/3/2020:
Applicant has pushed back the terrace on the north and south fagade
creating adding articulation (pushed back roughly 2°'6”).

(2) Removal of the access stairs to the roof.

DM resubmittal review 9/3/2020:
Applicant has removed the access stairs accordingly.

(3) Removal of the rooftop mechanical equipment.

DM resubmittal review 9/3/2020:

2

PAGE 2



Applicant has removed the rooftop mechanical equipment and
relocated such equipment to the ground floor behind the garage.

(4) Bring the seawall up-to-code.
Applicant intends to do so.
(5) Removal of the front access gate.

DM resubmittal review 9/3/2020:
Applicant intends to keep the existing gate

Sharon Hakmon, applicant introduced the item and provided a presentation.
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in the parties that would be speaking on this item.

The following member from the public spoke on the item:
George Kousalous

Chair Frankel closed public comments.

Commissioner Salzhauer asked where the AC was being placed.

Board Member MacKenzie stated it was placed on the floor.

Chair Frankel stated that they are in compliance.

Vice Chair Sanchez thanked the applicant and is happy to move forward.

Board Member Landsman thanked the applicant and for the changes he made and
for accommodating the Board for the changes that were made.

Chair Frankel asked Vice Chair Sanchez if he is happy with the changes.
Vice Chair Sanchez stated he is happy with the changes made by the applicant.

Board Member MacKenzie thanked the applicant for the changes he made. He
commented to the Town Planner to be more stringent with the applications.

Town Planner Hickey addressed the comments made by Board Member
MacKenzie regarding the plans and the requirements.

Board Member Bravo discussed the plans and its requirements and the
inconsistencies.

Further discussion took place regarding the application and the changes made to
the plans.

PAGE 3



A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application and
move forward, Seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried by a 5-0
vote.

B. 9309 Abbott Avenue — Addition

Town Planner Hickey introduced the item. He stated that the rear setback is at 20 feet.
The property is located at 9309 Abbott Avenue, within the H30B zoning district. The
applicant is requesting to build new additions to the first floor and second floor totaling
roughly 1,000 square feet. The additions include a dining room/living room and

playroom/family room.

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review
Board. In this report Staff presents the following:

e Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes and
based on the Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the review.

e Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
from the 2020 Zoning Code only.

e Staff Recommendation: Staff finds that the application meets both the 2020
and 2006 Zoning Codes and recommends approval.

Abraham Fried, the applicant was sworn into the record by Deputy Town Clerk
Herbello.

Abraham Fried, applicant, thanked the Board for the work they have done.

Chair Frankel opened public comments.

Chair Frankel closed public comments.

Vice Chair Sanchez commented on not seeing a lot in terms of elevation. Asked what
the transition from existing to new levels. He also stated that he does not see any new

bathrooms and if the applicant is content with what they have.

Abraham Fried, applicant, answered the questions by Vice Chair Sanchez and stated
he will be keeping the existing staircase.

Chair Frankel asked Town Planner Hickey if they are required to have interior plans.
Town Planner Hickey stated they are not required to provide interior plans.

Abraham Fried clarified that there will be two open rooms using the existing hallways.

PAGE 4



Further discussion took place among the Board and Town Planner Hickey regarding
the addition being made and the cut off value and raising the finished floor as well as
the review of the plans.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that at the next commission meeting they will be
recommending the new planning firm.

Board Member Landsman asked if the motion to approve is denied would this item go
on the next agenda.

A motion was made by Vice Chair Sanchez to approve the application with the
following conditions: the applicant submit additional documentation for the interior as
requested by Board Member MacKenzie, seconded by Board Landsman adjustment
to the motion. The motion carried with a 3-2 vote with Board Member MacKenzie and
Board Member Bravo voting in opposition.

C. 824 88 Street — Awning

This item was deferred to the October 29, 2020 Planning and Zoning Board
Meeting.

D. 1025 90" Street — Garage Conversion
Town Planner Daniel Mantell introduced the item.

The property is located at 1025 90" Street, within the H30B zoning. The
applicant is requesting to convert their existing 267 square-foot garage into a
fourth bedroom. The owner is also planning to construct a new pool, wood
pergola and new pavers for walkway and driveway, all under separate permits.

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design
Review Board. In this report Staff presents the following:

e Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes
based on the Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the
review

e Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the
review from the 2020 Zoning Code only.
[ J

e Staff Recommendation
[ ]

Staff finds the application meets both the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes
subject to the following conditions of approval:

PAGE 5



PAGE 6

1. Comply with Sec. 90-50 (7) “If the garage entrance is located at the
front or primary corner of the property, landscaping shall be
provided along the base of the new exterior wall.”

2. The FFE of the addition will need to be confirmed with the Building
Department at time of Building Permit.

Brian Roller, applicant was sworn in by Deputy Town Clerk Herbello.

Vice Chair Sanchez asked if the applicant is raising the floor.

Brian Roller, applicant stated that he is raising the floor.

Board Member MacKenzie asked if this is approving the pool and pergola.
Brian Roller stated that is different it is the addition.

Board Member Bravo commented on the roof material and if it was white
concrete tile for the addition.

Brian Roller stated there is no addition.

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application,
seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

9157 Froude Avenue — Garage Conversion

This item was deferred to the October 29, 2020 Planning and Zoning Board
Meeting.

400 93" Street — Front Yard Fence
Town Planner Hickey introduced the item.

The property is located at 400 93 Street, within the H30B zoning district. The
applicant is requesting to build white aluminum picket fence along with an
entrance gate for the walkway and access gate for the driveway.

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design
Review Board. In this report Staff presents the following:

e Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes
based on the Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the
review.

e Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the
review from the 2020 Zoning Code only.

o Staff Recommendation



PAGE 7

Staff finds the application meets the 2020 Zoning Code, the 2006 Zoning
Code and the current Zoning in Progress provided the following conditions
are met:

1) Lot frontages wider than 50 ft and less than 100 ft have a maximum
fence height of 4 ft + % ft per 10 feet of lot width exceeding 50 feet,
maximum 5 ft. Furthermore, all wall and fence surfaces above two
(2) feet measured from grade shall maintain a maximum opacity of
fifty (50) percent. (Gates shall be required to meet this requirement)

2) Provide an elevation rendering for the proposed fence and gates to
ensure a maximum opacity of 50% or less.

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in the applicant into the record.
David Elmaleh, applicant introduced the item.
Commissioner Salzhauer asked regarding the fencing requirements.

Vice Chair Sanchez asked regarding the fencing on the lots, the landscape
hedges and the enclosed area on the east side of the property as well as where
the gate is located.

Further discussion took place among the applicant and Board members
regarding the requirements and changes to the proposed fences.

After a lengthy discussion a motion was made by Board Member MacKenzie
to defer this item to the October 29, 2020 Planning and Zoning meeting and
provide the applicant with feedback as to what the Board would like to see. The
motion received a second from Vice Chair Sanchez. The motion carried with a
5-0 vote.

Board Member Bravo requested that the applicant submit sign and sealed
plans for their review.

Some discussion took place and the discussion will continue at the end under
item 5A. Future Agenda ltems.

9588 Harding Avenue — Sign
The subject property is located at 9588 Harding Avenue and is within the SD-
B40 zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) Permanent Wall Sign.

The sign will be relocated from its previous address to this new location.

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design
Review Board. In this report Staff presents the following:



PAGE 8

Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes
based on the Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the
review

Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the
review from the 2020 Zoning Code only.

Staff Recommendation

Staff finds the application meets both the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes
subject to the following:

Condition of Approval

1) All signage, lettering, logos or trademarks shall be limited to white

illumination. Please provide additional details showing this
requirement is being met. Code section 90-73.

Town Clerk McCready sworn in the applicant.

Board members posted a few questions to the applicant related to
the sign.

Applicant addressed all questions and concerns.
Board Member Bravo made a motion to approve the application. The

motion received a second from Board Member Landsman. The
motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

9454 Harding Avenue — Sign

This item was deferred to the October 29, 2020 Planning and Zoning Board
Meeting.

9341 Collins Avenue — Monument Sign

The subject property is located at 9341 Collins Avenue and is within the H120
zoning district (Formally the RD-1 zoning district in the 2006 code). The
applicant is requesting to replace one (1) Ground Mounted Monument Sign.

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and
Zoning Board. In this report Staff presents the following:

Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes
based on the Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the
review

Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
from the 2020 Zoning Code only.

Staff Recommendation
8



Staff finds the application meets both the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes and
the current Zoning in Progress based on the applicant’s revised set of plans
dated September 15, 2020.

Town Clerk McCready swore in the applicant.

Board Member Mackenzie asked if the number of the building could be located
somewhere else instead of on the sign.

Applicant addressed the question and stated that he is fine with whatever the
Board approves.

Board Member Bravo disagrees with Board Member Mackenzie and believes
that the number should be visible on the sign.

Board Member Landsman agrees that the number should remain on the
monument sign.

A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to approve the application. The
motion received a second from Board Member Landsman. The motion carried
with a 5-0 vote.

J. 9472 Harding Avenue — Sign
Item was deferred to the October 29, 2020 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting.
5. Discussion Items:
A. Future Agenda Iltems

PAGE 9

Board members spoke about some items that are important for them to
take into consideration with the zoning code rewrite. The following are
some of the items.

George Kousoulas spoke regarding the zoning code
Jeff Rose spoke about FEMA requirements related to seawalls.

Anthony Blate spoke regarding the seawalls and the fact that DERM will
review your seawall and if its old, you will have to upgrade it.

Visual survey of seawalls within the Town. Fifty percent (50%) of the
value should be the trigger to require seawall replacement if needed.

Second story additions will be required to have an appraisal completed
and presented to the Board. Department review should include the
Building Department.

9



Related to fencing the majority of the Board would like to revert back to
the 2006 code where fences are not allowed in front yards. However, the
Board will have more time to think and provide some extra feedback
during the next meeting.

6. Adjournment
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to adjourn the meeting without
objection at 10:28 p.m. The motion received a second from Board Member Bravo.

All voted in favor.

Respectfully submitted,

Accepted this day of , 2020.

Judith Frankel, Chair
Attest:

Sandra McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

10

PAGE 10



Item 4

2021 PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD MEETING DATES

January 28, 2021
February 25, 2021
March 25, 2021
April 29, 2021

May 27, 2021

June 24, 2021

July 22, 2021
August 26, 2021
September 30, 2021
October 28, 2021

December 16, 2021 (November and December meetings are combined due to
Thanksgiving and Christmas Holidays)

PAGE 11



Town of Surfside, Florida

',é’? Development Review
\‘ %‘3»’

"’me o

Item 5A

Memorandum
To: Planning and Zoning Board
Thru: Andy Wyatt, Town Manager
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner

Marlin Engineering, Inc.
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney
Date December 10, 2020
RE: 824 88™ Street Carport Canopy (Awning)

Background: This application is a request to construct a carport awning. The parcel is located in the
H30A Zoning District. In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet submitted by the Applicant
with review by James Hickey, the former Town Planner is attached.

Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a carport awning are detailed in the
following Zoning Code sections:

2006 Code: 90-92(3) — Erection of a carport canopy (awning) is listed as a Special Exception
requiring consistency with Sec 90-185, approval by resolution and at least 3 affirmative votes of
the Town Commission.

2006 Code: 90-185 — Provides for carport canopies as a special exception in the front, side or
rear yard setback. Canopies may not exceed 20 feet in length or ten feet in width provided the
front yard is greater than 100 feet or exceed 10 feet in height. Side openings shall be at least 6
feet, 3 inches in height.

2008 Code: 90.58 — A Special Exception is not required and there are no size limitations for
parcels with front yards less than 100 feet in length. Canopy to comply with the Florida Building
Code per 90.58.1.

Current Municode: 90-50.1(1)(7) — Similar to 2008 Code but also minimum height of 7 feet.

Staff Recommendation: Review of the application package prepared by the former town planner and
current planning staff review of the codes and Google Street View photo images of the property
indicates the Applicant complies with all the 2006, 2008 and the current Municode relative to a garage
conversion and should be approved.

B T —— s

PAGE 12



01 - Yoeqies qin) ¥ Aiepuoosg ‘Alewlld
O 34 DS 9sodoud

0z _
.8
Q
4 1H40ddVvO - M3AIA LNOHH
.0¢
.0z
.8
< 1
140ddvO - MIIA LHOIY
uoneAs|3 yinos uodien
6968051090
¥SLEE 14 "BpPISHNS 1S UI8Y ¥28 9Z€€E 14 ‘@suung $8 pY 1S 1S9M 02651

unisey Aoy 971 Sh|d S92IAI9S S0)aY

PAGE 13



140ddVO - dAI1L0ddSddd MOVd




FRONT VIEW - CARPORT

w5k

il

i
o

il

A

PAGE 15




Tv3s 908L #8717 140 L :133HS SNOLVAFII ONUSIXT= 00>
&S 1 Sy M/ SSFOOV dVINIIHIA-NON = ! 7 !

g Y usvn,v., MRS SSTOOY GILINIT= —H——H—H—H
G BN 2-£96500-8L | :ON AIAHNS ANIWISYI ALITILO = —— T T
5 HA - A INMMOVELIS ONIATING = —— ——— = =
0S roeon o JON34 JOOM = —H
Y3 & 6L02/24/20 | :3.LVd 13I4 JONFINOYI = —o———o6——0—0

b w2k S JON3H YNITNIVHO = e

A ,Q&.. i er 5 TIVM XO079 FL34INOD =

G el W VAATT| ‘A8 NMVHQ SINIT ALITLLN QYAHHIAO = +O
GLO0Z/Z 120 iNO GISIATY wiEo= Y
AN YZUINTD = 3
TIVMY3IS 404 STLYNIGYOO0D INVd ILVLS a3aav St - i
810Z/62/21 AGAMNS TYNIDRIO NO ISR 2 ooNaoom= M
HOMOd GOOM = dM
FONIJAOOM= 4M
HATNYIIYM =  HNM
FI0d ALTIN = dan
anv ANFNFSYIALCUN = 3N
FOAINNNG GISNIDN YARIO v 40 VIS AIGIVY TYNIONO JHL ANV TAMVYNIIS IHL 1NO) ArvA JON) AN = "IN
VONOW JO VIS (2 G “'ON NOAINNG ONYT TWNOISSLION diHSNMOL = dML
F10d TYNDIS DfdVll =  'd'SL
XOH TYNDIS OVl =  8S1
ORIOM G131 40 V) vayVEl Z%S ANFNISVIALITILN ADOTONHOZL = 'TN'L
HU =

6L02/21/20 \W “ H ‘ oL =l
SANOO3FS = P’
FATYA YIMIS = A®
HOYOd GINIFHOS = CE)
HINOS = s
"GALNUVLS VA0 ‘L20°2L¥ OL INVNSAd 3 LLYALSININGY Fdid NOMI 138 = 'dTS
VAMRO ‘211G ¥3LdVHO NI SSOAIAING ANV IWNOIGSIIONA 4O GIVOE VAROH ZHLAG HINOA 136 8V MNTYM3AIS=  UMS
DUV 40 SANVANYIS 3HL HLM SINJNOCD ANV “NOISIANIANG AN HIANM NMYAA ONY AINING zonéomm" wC.mM

N33 AUNIOTY SVH 'NOIH 4IANIDSIA ALNIHON IHL 4O JINING AIVANNODs SIHL :AJLNID AGTNIH | =
‘NOLLVOHILLYT) S.HOAFAUNS N O = 0w
IOV ¥O SNigve = avd
) AVMHO-IHORI = M
6264 40 ‘G'A'D'N 40 133 €2°04 SI NOILYAT TS ‘FAY INJOHLMVH 2 1TTILS FoNFISRI= SR
188 © 022€ "ON YOLYOIOT LISTU-ELE-A# HUVINHONIE ALNNOD FAVT-INVIN 6264 40 L Ll
WNLYQ TYOLLYIA 1L3003O TYNOLLYN OL GIHHT-TY FIV NMOHS SNOLLYATTI TIV ¥ INSHISVA ALTULN OMBNd = TN
908, # 677 NOLLYZIIOHLAY 40 ILYOIHILYTFD € DR Y
1 00624 FAOGY SI AFAUNS AYVANNOE FHL NI FNSOT0 FHL Z HOAZANNS GNVT TWNOISSTHOMI = §Td
"SdVN dIHSNMOL ‘ALNNOD ANFNANOW ONZYFHTY ININVISSd = WY d
OL G3MHF4TH NIHL FAY SONRIYIE ‘LON I ‘ALYTdOYd FHL 40 NOLLAHISIA FHL A BRI i S
NILYTd GIYS A8 ‘NVIGRIZN GIWNSSY NY OL GIYIATY JuY SONRIVIS ‘NMOHS 31 “} ONINNIDITJO INIOd = §'0d
7 INTNEONINNOD 40 INIOd = '0'0d
‘STLON S .HOAIAYNS T n e Tod
FUNLVAYND 4O INIOd = od
FUNLYAUNO GNIODINOD -0 INIOd = "0°0'd
VIYY QHVZVH GO0 TWIO3dS Y NI 311 SIO0 ALYIJOYd LIIrans FHL . o
6002/14/60 WI4 40 31va (NG = “LNAd
1 XI44NsS _— ONVHMFAO = 'HAO
2080 ANV SQHOOT TVOIHH0 = THO
659024 SALINDININOD A e "
148 NOLLYATT3 dOOTd 3Sve 138H0= S0
) V. ‘GNOZ 0004 N = oW 04
‘NI G3LYNLIS 38 OL ONYT G38RIOSIA NIF¥TH FHL GILYNDISIA IAVH SAVIN GOOH diN FHL RO ... 1 i o
‘NOLLYWYONI INOZ 0074 o
ANINISVE FONYNZINIVIW = TW
SQHOIRI ALNNOD FAVT INVIN =4 ITW
XO8WWW= 8N
FONVLSI GRANSYIN = w
SALOININ = '
ANFNZSYI FONYNIUNIVW DIVT = TWT
NOLLVATTE ¥OOH £S3MOT= T47
FHOdIHOM=  d7T
SSINISNG G3SNZ0M= @7
FONIS NOYI = i .&
ALYV GINYNNN ANY O.L NT.LXT LON SIOT TLYIHILYFD FHL ‘NOFYIH R RIS G SN = Tt
GINVN SILLLINT FHL 40 ISN FNSNTOXT FHL HO4 GIIVITId NIFE SYH 'AFANNS HO NVTd SIHL * aHeEdoHEI> W

"GINIWYILIA LON dIHSYINMO FINTS ¢ .

"SNOLLYGNNOS O SN N T e
HO/ONY ONILOOH 3LYI0T OL GILAWILLY LON SYH Wadid SIHL ‘GILON ISIMYIHLO SSTINA * IR IVNONAOS = AN
"NOILONYLSNOD M3N N STLLIMOHLNY ¥IdO¥d FHL OL NOLLYZRIOHLNY O s )
404 TVAQYHddY, MO NOLLYWHOINI LOFHHOD HLIM SNYTd LOTd ONLLLINGNS YO FTFISNOISTY JdkINOI GNNOA = T
36 THM ONV SYOVELTS ‘SNOLLOMMLSTY ‘SNOILYINOT ONINOZ AHNTA TIVHS SLOTLIHONY e e = s
"SININHOVONONT ANNOYD FA0EY ANV TTEISIA SNYIW LNIWHOVONONT. WYL THL * e Ao
‘ISIMYTHLO GILOIdIA SSTINN HOOE LV1d HId FHY NMOHS SV SINFWISYI ¢ QVd ¥IWHOISNVAL ORLOTTH = 'd'L'F

) "$3S0dUNd ALRIVTO ¥04 GILYVYIDOVXT 38 AV SFONIH 4O STIVM 3HL e

‘TT¥OS OL LON HO/GNY TS NMOHS V LY NMVHA 39 G100 ‘G314 FHL NI GIWHOFITd HHOM AMIART = ARG

AJAYNS FHL 30 NOLLYINISTHAIH DIHVHD ¥ HO /ONY ONIMVHT V SNYIW AFAUNS AHYANNOE ININISVE FONVNILNIVIY SOVNIVC =TT

ANVANOO F1LLL ONILSTLLY HO IN3JTO A8 GIIAOYHd SNOLLAINOSIA TvOTT R s D
‘GH00FY 0 SININISVT VIS AMNCO= 9
HO SNOLLYANISTY ‘SNOLLORYLSTY ‘SNOLLY.LIWIT ‘SNOLLYDIGTA OL LO3PENS SI AFAMNS SIHL ¢ HOMOd LFUONOD = dD
ALHIIOY FHL ONLLOFHY ANV I ‘SLNINNELSNI A e
03064003 ININYFL3A OL AV 38 OL SAVH THM T1LLL 40 LOVYHLSEY FHL 40 SNOLLYNINYXT ® ININISYI FONVNILNIVI TWNVO = TWO
'AFAYNS SIHL NO NMOHS LON SQYO0FY O18Nd 3HL NI G3A¥003Y SINIWISVE 38 AV FHIHL ¢ RSS9
: AFAYNS 40 HILINS ANVIWOIIV OL STLON Tv93T wan=
HLONTTQHOHO =  THO
ONRIVIE RIOHO = 'BHO
QHOH) = ‘HO
TWM XOOTE FLIYONOI = MED
FUNLOMULS YOO TE LFHINOD = 'S'GD
NISVE HOLYD = g0
GALVINOVI = ©)
ANTHOVELIS ONICTING = TSE
ONRIV3E O SISYE= 509
SQUQIRI ALNNOD RIVMOME = ¥ DE
MUVINHONIE = W8
NDISVY AO0Y BN B0 R
‘NOLLVOIdIL¥3D LTHASY = HASY
O3HS WINIWATY = SV
JOOM NANINNTY = YV
ANINISYI UOHONY = TV
. . Qvd ¥INOLLIGNOQ IV = O
YSLEE ‘VAIMOTH IAISHHNS o= v
LS 1188 $28
r SNOLLYINIZHESY
‘SSTHAAY ALHId0¥d

VaRIOTd ‘ALNNOD JAYA-INVIW 40 SAHOO3Y DI18Nd FHL 40 ‘v¥ 39Vd
‘91 XOO08§ LY1d NI G30H003Y SY 403HIFHL 1¥1d FHL OL ONIGHOIIY ‘NOISIAIAENS
HOVIE AONYWHON H0 LV1d G3ANINY ANOD3S 'V8Z Y0014 ‘L NV 94 107

-‘NOLLdRIDS3A TvOIT

§AN= IS

HOL3IMS NOILVYOOT

& o
e @ | | -
R S Y S P M e L L LN
b A * \\erﬁ = oset w.ﬂﬂ ‘m@m VAN g oN /, 0062 7NN
AL 9 L0 DIOWBUOT a7 == g 7 x_/\n_oos and X o |
B - /S x “ie 7 %% fj
| 2
A | Y a0l 80IZHO
Ix & 2drd] WEGL.680=V |
Tme ” v.+M mn_v,w.? 1g'¥1=1 :
T+ +oor N m Q0GI=4 ©
” Lgg€e=1 |
a1 6264 40 WNLYA TYOLLYIA O11FA0TD TYNOLLYN THL OL 8864
g res )t | eclo tm c /ocn 40 WNLYQ TVOILYIA HLYON FHL WO¥H GILYFANOD 38 OL SNOLLYATTI
- %% e .. ‘ _aiuwM R &m TIV 0L G31ddY 39 OL GF3N 1334 §5°4 (+) 40 HOLOVH INVLSNOO Y
I a5t 7 ‘NOISYIANOD WNLYA TYILLYIA Y03 HIHON
o Gl mm
B cdais & = 'SIUNLVLS VAHOTH I
W s 8 \ 3 o4 M L¥Vd ‘224 HTLdYHD HLIM STTINOD AFAMNS INIT HILYM HOIH NYIN SIHL
k o , / | 'STOHLIN AFAMNS TYNOLLNFANOD
L ONISN FAVN SYM INIT S3LYM HOIH NYIW FHL 40 NOILYOOT FHL
e ogat "ONIddYN ONY ONIAFANNS ¥O NVIMNG ‘NOILOFLOHd
he 0G4 TVLNIWNONIANT 4O INFNLEVAIA YO T4 FHL A9 AIAINO¥d ANY
vee o f 21l =744 9402 ‘24 ATNF GILYA ‘WHOS TYAOMAY TvHNATO0Nd AFANNS HILVM HOIH
#EED & NYIW ¥ WOX- GINIV.LEO SYM NOILYATTI INIT &3LYM HOIH NYIW FHL
8 TOYLNOO NOILYAT T ¥FLYM HOIH NVIIN 04
vz8 #°S3y ‘6261 (WNLYa
AY¥OLS INO TYOLLYTA 011303 TYNOLLYN) ‘TADN 1334 €24 O 88 GAVYN
556 1334 84°0 40 NOILYATTI ¥ LYM HOIH NVIW 3SN LO3rOMd SIHL 1Y
SLN TS _ 09¥E | o NOIS 'NOILYNIWY3L3Q Y3LYM HOIH NVIW
(TTYMVES 40 MIIA NOILYATT3) ~_ 9 ] ho © e
B e e (6102/21/20) : | 7] LN © =
-V-V. vL3a 6261 GAON 3 P Y | i S s
£9°0 AT13 N H - doana |
TIATT ¥ALYM m _ 0L HOA0d | N W_ﬁ W M m
7 _ 6261 "CAONEL 1+ AT g cee e 5 (3 5] T N -
AN INIT ¥ILVM HOH NVIW 34 i g K ZIT « 1<
1 A g T 3 20 [T |
ANNO¥9 626l "ANO'NQO'S ATIZ § { | et - | u
TIVMVIS 3LT4ONOD 1 m oo £E°E 6L9 | | o+
| o] 1 :
_ o Heat g g
, AYMIARG “ONOD ! I | 3
] ” i NI
N NN -
> 5 = |
iy N [3)
R . Q OJwr 9 uln_
; ,,. ~ 0 \ JO._ .
10 e9°| k % | N
M., Q , |
T1 ] | A.u..
M v H 0672 @
K_QA «ﬂ# | 0001 |
v“A / e " R _
| S6'¢E |
o A_\ , S *
57 AVMIARIA "ONOD b N H
+ ‘ \\ ..%
| c ©
% A\ At = Cxl ,
I VA SRR O | 7 N9IS
0ege | / , ,
4¥0 ON¥ oow@ ~43 R -a-
AP P — < | . A< s Ol o
AM L oNanLy | 0000} dv0 0 |
WM A ONOD g szul . 2l Y U_ M zw@_Am
an @ | WA WA ® 42'12=HO
mmm.T e e —————— — m\wﬂmv «00:00.060=V
8 ‘ . F0, w0 ‘_ - . ﬁs 00'S | =L
P S % AVM-40-LHDIM T¥YLOL .05 , 89 6= AFTIT .wm.mm “M_
e @ . 7 & Y % o5 WS 7 &

TIVMVES FHL 404 FANLIONOT
ANV 3ANLILYT HLIM
S3LVNIGHO0I INV1d FLVLIS &40

AINYNS ISOdENd 2Id4103dS

1334 02 = HONI }
(1334 NI)




10 Vd3N HL1IM

JONVANOOOV NI LNVLSISIY IWVT4 38 1TVHS STNVHL
Q3IYIN0D-01¥IVH YO SONINMY ¥O- GISN D1¥8VH ¥O SYANVO JHL

€ 40+ 133§

=4S,

W NMVNQ

0202-1€-.0 131vQ
S$3000 ONKIINEG WNNINIW
318VONGDY 3HL HIM
ANdNOD SNOLLYOILID!
G SNV SR ¥3Lv3¥O ¥O OL ¥NO3 S3L.
N’ I3INION
3903 WO SKIINON3 40 YAOWIY ¥OIND ¥ 033N T1IM
WAS3ekiir ),
ISIBHUM . |
SSRINOQAVA: L
et “I'g Bayd |

WOmiL=.8/€ ERAN
OILINOSI My,

0. 7I¥13a

v/

\

0
M

J 5pispns )./

- N m
2R WZ e s
2 o
@)
U (Non)
O (@13IHSYOLYD A3ZINVYATYO)
%y VOPL X.EX.E38NL  \
> g 3avyO 00SY WLSY 133LS )
M 39 1SNIN SNIANTOD 11V -
>t
@®
wn
25 mnw:
m Q@
je2ze s g
EsNEs @
Bso o O
@3 z2c U
SgnS3 T
mmm g3 qﬂ (@13IHSHOLYD QIZINYATYO)
38326 o vOpL X ‘@0 .5HEL 38NL
cFand 05 IaVYO 266V WLSY 13318
HEERS 39 1SN SHIGWAN TV
3388 @
& 9
= “
SIN:3W0S — .
e[ AL SSH
g3°2°(2 _<= |=<._.MQ 1L XAE X6 SSH el o levalS
8 30vYO 00SY WLSY 133Ls (N0 (@13HSHOLYS Q3ZINVATYE)
38 LSNIN SL3NOYHE TV VOPL X.€ X.€ 3gnL

SNOUK
SNana v
STV
A
OL 10N
NI

LWV SR L S
NOILOINNOO ONIdT13M IvOIdAL

SN N

;)

180 3wy
ONQ ¥

1SN0) 39
ATNO MINY |y

NOLLV YTV
AN Shos

»

Iy
Danuwvag

8/l

8/l

N aany
A3

g
4




¢8|

00 ONKITING WNWININ
mwmmm.(u_aa% IHL HLM
A1dWNOD SNOILYDIHID3dS

ES7YE e

SAIROAINVA
&y omwa./.wﬂmom 2

g :
3

NINWY)

622022 (456) Ha
uiBu3 Bupinsuog

Td Jeaubuzifl - SONIMVYEA JOHS 9

"@uen( Jlew-3
A ous QoA

Wod o |diaoubual
woo :qlmaau!su
99LEE 14 'eioq ‘g

'20s8# JQ oA guzg

9|
4
'Sa0INIRg Bulaa

0

9RIL-GYS (982):Xv.

61162 #v0

|
3w

Wvaaq|

PNIIM ¥04 3uv sNvId 33ny

\CUAdY

CINVLRO 34V s,
ArUNVaL  onaune
[WNA 03NU1SM03 30 04 100

A ATNO MIATY INGNL

A3n;

“finy

M3IA LNO¥d

/
o
M
4

31v0S
‘SLN

2. 1iv.13ad DILYINFHOS .\s\.\\ms NOY4

M3IA 30IS

I

4

SO-b=2/-L

_-D-.

Iv.i3a
-S13MOovHE

SN

37v0S

3OS

:m: |=<|_|w0

(1s°d 000'g=0 1)
3134ONOD OIN|

‘A38W3 NIN . X vig We/L
IL7IH A8 €-1708 Mimy ) m

M3IA INO¥3 \ﬂw.y_,n_ﬂooﬂ
"ol
© 4

W9

WIEX 9% .9 31y
9EY WISV 1331

dAL <1 9uE

S

° @ N 13x%0ovag
: = TIVM HSING
. 'S =~ lsia39q3 403NN
. NIN b
227 |
N 4
TIVM HSINI4 40 3NN

>>m__>mo_w.,
7 |

M3IA 3aIs




31

6uz bunNsuoD

Alog Buuaaul

51 L6

”L

2 #v0 ‘O T1d Jeaulbul

PAGE 19

alos
Qa310VdINOO
T3M

NWN100
1v a3a7am
90LY WISV G#2C

31NA3HOS
ONILOOH 338
AINIWIOHOANIZY
13318

(® WoL108 3 () doL.
ONIOYOANITY

“¥L3ANOILYGNNO4
ONILOO4 3L34ONOD Q31108

X7 o

7% ~ ONILOO4
31349N00

SN
no.zn-¢

13T
anNno¥s

31340N0O

Q35Y8 SIN9ISIA 3HL HOIHM NOJN ISOHL
s 38Y SNOLLIGNOD NOILYANNOS 3HL 1vHL GNY Q3AN3sao

ol mﬁ_:_»u:m 3HL IVHL ONISALLY ¥3L131 ¥ WIDI440 oNIaTINg
N339 ms.!%w TIVHS ¥33NION3 3HL NOILONMLSNOD 40 IWIL IHL 1y
341 OM (HOM 3HL HLM ONIG33008d 30438 aZ13L0N 38
m,muz.%mx» NOILONYLSNOD 40 $$3908d IHL NI 3¥3LNNODNT
IS S B0 SNOLLIONOO ¥3HIO ANV QINOHS) 45 000z 40
38 Bsﬁa-zxmw NOIS3a wWnwixvi 1avmomy 3AVH OL Q3¥3QISNOD
» o«%..z 9009 40 30Wi1 3OS ANV aNVS 40 G350dN0D 38 OL
oo 34148 933880 N338 SV 3U1S SIHL Ly NOILIONOD 108 31
4O’ ‘INFWILVIS 108

SNOILYOI4I03ds
15 10¥ 3H1 40 SY130 ONIOYId any WY¥9VIQ ONIaN3g
WM 30NYaQ¥oogy NI 030v1d NV 1SNy NV ‘3vos
: muﬁ.mg Q3NY043q 09 30V49 519V WISV 38 TIVHS ¥vay

AN AL AL E LY

71331S ONIDHOANITY

"Y33INION3 3HL 40 IWAOUdAY IHL HLM ATNO

SIAUNLXINGY ¥3IHLO MYOM 3HL NI d3Z(M1LN 38 LON TIVHS
omwwMQuW_MM“u WNIOTYO "ATIVA A31VO03Y 38 TTVYHS INVYBWIW ONINND
3HL NI SY3¥Y N3XO¥E ¥O 0344N0S 11V '3L3¥ONOD Q3HSINIINA IHL
1437 SYH ¥3LYM 378ISIA 3HL SY NOOS SV ¥O Q3131dWOD S| ONIHSINIA
3HL SV NOOS SY 030V1d 38 TIVHS GNNOJINOD ONINND 3HL ‘IAG
3AILION ¥ 3AVH TIVHS SONNOLWOD ONINND '+ 3dAL '60€-0 QNVANYLS
WSV ONILIZW ONNOLINOD ONINND ¥ ONISN A3NND 38 TIVHS JLINONOD
17V 013 'ONILYOJSNVHL 'ONIXIN 'ONINNSYIIN 04 v6-0 WLSY

ANV 0€ [0V 40 SINIWININDIY FHL 11V HLIM ATdWOD TIVHS 3LIYONOD
‘313¥ONOD

TVANLONYLS ¥O4 SINIWIYINDIY 3000 ONIATING 'pL-8LE 1OV

YIOVYT ANV 9# ¥OS .2 3 ¥I VWS

ANV S# ¥04 .2/1-1 “¥IHLYIM HO/ANY HL¥Y3 O1 03S0dX3 313¥ONOD ¥O4
HL¥v3

01 0380dX3 ATLNINVWHI ANV ASNIVOV LSVO J13HONOD ¥O4 .€
SMOT104 SV 38 TIVHS ¥va3y ¥3A0 JOVHIA00 313YONOD a3MINOIY
"¥3ZIOILSYd 40

NOILIGQY 3HL OL ¥OINd L 1+ & 0330X3 LON 1I¥HS dWN1S 3134ONOD
SONILOOA ¥O4 LHOIIM ¥VIND3Y ISd 000'E ‘SMOTI04 SV
SHLON3YLS 3AISSIVENOD AVA 82 WAWINIW 3A3IHOY TIVHS 31340N0D

3134ONOD

SNOLLYDIJI03dS OdSS HLIM 3ONVAN0I0Y NI
INIVd 40 SLVOD dn-HonoL 07314 ANV dOHS 3AI303Y TIVHS 1331s v
S300¥ 103713 NIDONAAH-MOT XX0.£3 3N 1IVHS (MVINS)

V13IW a3Q713IHS 'S3NDINHO3L 03A0¥ddY SMy AN303y
N SY¥3Q13M Q3141430 SMy A8 3NOQ 38 TVHS ONIgIZM
QOHL3W LON-3HL-40-N¥NL IHL HLIM 30NYax000v

NI O3NILHOIL 38 TIVHS $1708 "IN3IWIT3 Q3N¥NL 3HL ¥3aNN SHIHSYM
HIM "NONn 11TH Ag 1708 MMM 38 TIvHS $1708 HOHONY v
. NO'N "IYND3 AO¥ddY 8o 'ISMOY=Ad
930v49 005V Wisy 13355 38 OL.SSH. 38NL Tvan1oNNLS MOTIOH 1Y

. N O'N N3 WAONddY 3O 1SM05=A4

1331s Q713HS¥OLYD AWO '¥313Wvig 3aisLno 38 o1 s38nL Ty

) ‘N'ONnIvno3

WWAONdAY ¥O ISH9E=A4 ‘sev WISV 38 TvHs S3LV1d aNy STONV Ty

= .moz_n‘:nw.owvm OSI¥ ‘NOILONALSNOD 13318 40 31nLILSNI NYOI¥3WYy
¥04 13318 IVENLONYLS 40 NOILO3¥3 any NOIL

NOIS3Q  3HL ¥O4  SNOILYOI41D: 0

LSOW 3H1 oNIs|

39S 3HL HUM  Aldwod Ty
7331 WANLONYLS 40 NOILDINT ONY ‘NOLLYORIBVS “Winaiww Mnm
oo o — SV 3HL
T1331S TvaNIoNYLS
8LO 7+
z A¥O931YD g1y S8 0 _mww
O AYO93ILYD 3Nsodxg HdW 501 © ALDOTIA aNm
012
£40298 4 HLM 3oNvauoooY NI G3NINY3130 3yam sayo mo

o "l ONIM NDIs3q
' JWINIdNS ON|
3HLANY 210z D84 ONISN G3NDIS3Q sym ONINVYS ..(mEO:_R_,OwMMH |

‘SAYOT aNIm N9IS3q

SHOLOVMINOD 3HL §| U
378Y1S ANV ONILNOddNS 4138




Town of Surfside, Florida

',é’? Development Review
\‘ %‘3»’

"’me o

ITEM 5B
Memorandum

To: Planning and Zoning Board

Thru: Andy Wyatt, Town Manager

From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner
Marlin Engineering, Inc.

CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney

Date: December 10, 2020

RE: 9157 Froude Avenue Garage Conversion

Background: This application is a request to approve a prior conversion of an existing garage into a 3™
bedroom. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District. In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda
Packet submitted by the Applicant with review by James Hickey, the former Town Planner is attached.

Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a garage conversion are detailed in the
following Zoning Code sections:

2006 Code: 90-145(b)1(d) — allows for a garage conversion provided the garage door is replaced
with a solid exterior wall with at least one window and with access internally from the main
premises.

2008 Code: 90.41.4 — Also allows if an exterior door is no longer at grade level, stairs may be
installed to comply with the Florida Building Code but must not extend more than 24 inches into
the side or rear setbacks.

Current Municode: 90-50.1(1)(7) — further requires if the garage is at the front or primary
corner of the property, landscaping should be along the base of the exterior wall.

Staff Recommendation: Review of the application package prepared by the former town planner and
current planning staff review of the codes and Google Street View photo images of the property (see
attached) indicates the Applicant complies with all the 2006, 2008 and the current Municode relative to
a garage conversion and should be approved.

B T —— s

PAGE 20



B Y —

PAGE 21



DRB Meeting

_J_J20__

Application / Plans Due

_/_J20__

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

A complete submittal includes all items on the “Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application
Submission Checklist’ document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached. Please print legibly in ink or type

on this application form.

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER'S NAME

INFINITY HIGHLAND OAKS LLC

D22

PHONE / FAX Q54259 -col3
AGENT'S NAME j@eﬁf)_ﬁt\ TJots

" : p . /
ADDRESS 2600 nod (S0t m <ite [los-2 ?""}3"’& p_m_[,_\a_.jl
PHONE / FAX
PROPERTY ADDRESs 9157 FROUDE AVE

ZONING CATEGORY

0800 SGL FAMILY - 1701-1900 SQ

DESCRIPTION OF

LEGALIZE CODE VIOLATION 200045 de

molishing attached structure

PROPOSED WORK

INTERNAL USE ONLY
Date Submitted

-1 |ao 120

Project Nu

Report Completed

Date

Fee Paid

$ 1O .00

2 0O-A% b

mber

ZONING STANDARDS
Plot Size

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage

Height

Pervious [Area

; |/

Required

Provided

yil

[/

i

A

07/30/2020

SIGNWR

PAGE 22

('_"—--
07/30/2020

DATE

SIGNATURE
Fown of Surfside — Single-

OF AGENT

mily and Two-Family Site Plan Application

DATE



TOWN OF SURFSIDE
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002)

The Planning and Zoning Board shall generally meet the last Thursday of each month at 7:00 pm. at Town
Hall.

Plans and completed applications (including all supporting documentation) must be submitted to the
Building Department at least 21 days prior to the meeting, with the payment of applicable fees (example:
$200.00 for Plan Review for Zoning), at which time they will be considered. Incomplete plans and
applications will not be processed.

The applicant or duly authorized agent (per ownership affidavit) must be present at the meeting. If there
are no applications for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board, the monthly meeting may be
cancelied at the discretion of the Chairman of the Board.

Please advise the name of the Representative who will attend the hearing on behalf of this application:

i o~
in L m 07/30/2020
NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE DATE

PAGE 23



-V

HIFWNN 133HS

1INd3d

0C0C/ELILO  ¢n

WOJ'LNIWIDVNYWALEIHOHd IIVINOSODOANI

m_.cqm_.._.._
In
LOELLO0Z0Z
DZ.FUmﬂDN_n_O
g A
vy an
OHHD }mzﬁﬂmmo
NMOHSSY &
31VOS —{
Py
<
O
SNOILYAZ13
S3LONO
sviIa <
NV 1d 40014
FLLL 94
(=)
ﬁ..l._
=
44
¥ 200
ilgzzoT @
ii|ag>~_ O
112820C O
@ 0
2 N m.s 0O
AR
CSarE¥
| %e20wop T
| mzm.._ O
3% om
- >—40 P
23 n w r
mm w O
mm = Z
3 0 0
i+ O
= T
ﬂM -
| m
_M -
85
mm ...._____._______.___:.___
ga e L e,
5% G *
L i [T =L R ated
i zTigg 2 m..,.m.m
w.._._ - &...ﬂ... o ......n%n_ (h..
m = ....OQA.M.H. T 1&.,/
Mm_ h__.w:_::_______—_.._..f
i
fgezoO
= I
g2 a0 = 2L
m“ o N Z 0
2 2 m 4 C
o B A < m
g2 o m I I
‘G oo
;M Il
27 r
:f > > 7
¥ m -~
-
g2 o <
o5 uv D
uﬂ
i
mm ﬂ Z
i3 Py
3 r
43 o
m# 9 2
; 4
3¢ O
3 r
: m
g 0l
B >
r
N
m

NOISIASY 31vd

<<

OFEZ-L00-GEZE-¥1 OO L ¥002 60 LLEZ-¥ROZE DOD ¥ 000Z 60 ZHL0-EEZ61 WO
ZLE X 00008 F2ZIS LOTSEHE vl LOTTES-0L 8d ¥ ON HYIW 130 S0

‘NOILdIHOS3d TvOd1

BLlN

dVIN NOILVOO'1

"BONIMYHA TWIIHLI3T3 HLIM

O3LYNIQHO0D ONY  HOLDVHINOD TWO-LD373 a3IdITvNO A8 INCA 39 OL NOILITOW3A TWII-LD313 ANY €1

MOLYHILTY  SIHL NI GaATOANI ST0YHL T 40 MHOM IHL A9 AYYSS30IN J0YIN
ONIHOLYd ONY  ONILLND TV 40 IONYWHO4HId IHL H04 318ISNOdS3H 38 TIVHS JOLOVHLINOD IHL 21

TUM HOLDYWHINGD FHL L¥HL SNIONYLSH3IONN IHL HLIAM 10v4dL

‘NOILYHAdO SIH OL F18V.INaidlly JOVINYO ANY HiVd3Y
“NO3 SIHL OL DNINIYLH3d HHOM

40 NOILND3X3 IHL ONIKNG S35 3H DNIOTING 40 SY3HY Di44WH L TV HO4 NOLLDI10Hd NIVLNIYIN OSTY
TIWHS ANV 03SN3d 38 OL STVIHILYIN ONLLSIX3 TV 3DVINVA WOHA LO3L0dd TIVHS HOLOVHLNOD LI

MHOM SIH 40 1NS3Y ¥ 5V 032YWYd

HO HHOM SIH QL INIOVIOY HHOM DNILSINT TV HIvd3d ONY HOLYd "LOAL0Hd TIVHS HOLOVHLINGD 01

"BIHSINIA M3IN 40 NOILd3D3H

JHL HO4 IHYdIHd ANY SNOLLIANOD IN3OVIray HOLYIW OL NIYIW3Y OL 38y HOIHM (013 'SNNNI10D
'STIVM) SIUNLONYELS DNLLSIXT 038ENLSIO TV HOLYd TIVHS HOLOVYHLINOD IHL 'SISVD TV NI B

HHOM NOLLIONHELSNGD ANY 40 INFWIONIWNOD O HOlbd O3NIYLE0

I8 TIWHS SLIWHEd LINFWLHYEEA DNIOTNE T HEOM 40 NOILL3TaWO0D AHOLOVASILYS HLIM SH3JHILNI

TINOM HOIHM SNOISSING €O S3IDNVJIHISIT ANV SALLY LNISTeidIY SHINMO FHL DL LHOdTY TIVHS
aNY STI8 DNILLINGNS OL HOldd SNOILIONCD 800 aNY SNOISNIWIA TV AJId3A TIVHS HOLOVHLNOD 8

SONIMYEHO IS LON OO 4

TADNIDV ANFWNH3A0D H3HLO ANV ONY

ALNNOD 40 ALID 3HL A8 Q3A0HODY A TINE W3NNYIN Y NI SINZ L O3HSNOW3A TV JUvos10 AONY IADWIY 9

HINMO A8 A31YNDISAA SHNOH 3SOHL DNIENGA INOO 39 OL HHOM NOLLNOW3A TV 'S

TWWININ 2LNT0SEY NY OL

1d3¥ 39 TIVHS HHOM MIN HSITdWODIV 01 A3-IND3Y HHOM DNILSIXI NI SNOILYHLINId NV SLND ANY

'AHVYSSIDAN SV AHOM HONS IOV TdIY HO HIvd3y ISNIdXI

NAMO SIH LV "TTVHS 3H NIHL ‘NIYIWEH OL S| HOIHM HHOM ANY SBHNLSIO HO SADHLEIA HOLIOVHINOD
‘NOLLMOW30A 40 354N03 FHL NI Ji "NIVINTE OL S1 HOIHM ¥H0M ANV 8dN1SI0 OL LON ONY 03HSITOW3a
39 0L O3YINDTH S1 HDIHM MHOM LYHL ATNO HSIMTOW3AA 0L 38YD TID34S VL TIVHS SHOLOYHINGD '€

AHOM ANY 40 NOILLMOW3A IHL

NI O3AOTHWE 38 TTYHS S3AvHL IAILITHSTH HIFHL NI 318YIDATVNONA AONY QI THE NIWAHOM ATNO "2

TIHINDIY NOLLINOWAA 40 HINNYIN ONY SHNLYN

"INTILXT ‘3408 11Nd 3HL INIWETLIT OL ALMIBISNOdS3Y S.HOLIVHLINOD 3HL 38 TTVHS LI 'NOLLYWHO4NI
SHOLIYEHINGD HO4 DNIMYEA FHL NO d3LYDIANI NI38 ATTVHINID S¥H HH0M 40 34005 IHL 'L

:S3LON NOILITOW3A TvH3INTD

‘NOoILs3INoD

NI MHOM ANY HLIM SNIGII00Hd FH0438 H3INDISIA LINSNOD TIVHS HOLOVHINOD ‘03L0ON HO NMOHS
NOLLIONOD ¥INIS ¥3d SV H3LDYHYHD WS SHL 40 389 TIVHS NOLLDMPWLSNOD HISHL NSHL SDNIMYHO
FHL NO NMOHS ATTNd LON JdV NOILDNELSNOD IHL 40 SFHNLY34 NIWLE3D LYHL LNIAT FHL NI :SNOLLIWO -8

“AHOM HIAD NOLLDIOSIHNN ONIAYH STILIEHOHLNY AB O3HIND3Y 38 AV BY
‘013 'S3AVIIHEYE SIONIH TV 3AIAOHC ONY 3DLLIVHd ALIHVS 40 SAOHLIW A3 Ld3IDDV 1T MOTT04 TIVHS
HOLOVHELNCD "S3NIL TV Ly 03L03108d ATd3d0dd 38 TTVHS ISIMEIHLO H0 Q3137dN0D HHOM 1TV L

HINMO A8 Qivd 38 TIVHE 5334 TWO01 53HLO dNY S334 LIWHSd

HOLDVHINOD TYHINID IHL A8 OINIYLB0 349 TTYHS SLIWHAd DNIATNG 3ibd "HMH0M SIH 40 Sa1314 T
NI HOLOVHINODENS FHL A8 dIvd ONY HO4 a3ddY 38 TIvHS "013 'STYADHIIY 'SNOILLOI4SNI 'SLIWE3d TV -9

BOUYONYLS AHISNONI TVINHON 40 SNOILINIZZ0 IHL NIHLIW

S1id IDVAHOVd LI TdN0D LvHL SNYIIN 4318 J3AIMOH "'NOILYDITdINl HO NOILVZIWILI 1Iv.L3ad 30 S3LON
‘NOLLNIW A8 HHOM ANY JO NOISNTONI IHL ONY HOLOVHLINGD 3HL 40 NOILNILLY JHL OL 03103410 I8y
SNOILVDIFID3dS ONY ONIMYEO TV "HOLOVELINOD FHL 40 ALMIBISNODS3Y 3HL 38 TIVHS 'SNOILYDIHID3dS
ONY SENIMYHO 'SINIVWND0O HOLDVHINGD NOY4 INEYHIANI ATEYNOSYIYH HO a3ndiil 81 LvHL HHOM T1V -5

'SNOILYDI4133dS FHL 40 SNOILD3S TV NY3AOD TIVHS Y¥3aTIinNg

ONY SHOLOVHLINODENS NIFML3E LOVHINOD IHL 40 SINIFWIHINTIY I18VINddV T1¥ ONY SNOILIONCD TV i

‘NMOHS HO Q310N 3SIMHIHLO H3AD LINIOIDFHd S3HYL SNOISNIWIO 310N "HOLIVHINGD TvYHINID
JHL 40 ALMEISNOGSEY S53TTNM 800 2HL LNOHDNOEHL AldadW STIVL30 1¥0IdAL ONY S3LON TWHINID 3HL £

'03L0ON 3038434NS TIVHS SNOILLIONDOD aONY SNOISNIWIO T 40 NOLLYJIHIH3A LS ND -2

'SNOLLYTNO3Y ANY SIONVNIOHO 'S3000 J1VLS ONY V20T 318v2IMddyY TV 'O
£10Z ONITTING DNILSIX3 TWILNIAIS3Y 3002 ONIOTING YOIHO 14 40 NOILLIA3 HIXIS '8
(SNOILYOIHIO3dS HO SNY1d NO O3ZLON ISIMEIHLO SSIINMN) STLON TWHINID ISIHL v

‘HLIM ATdINOD TTYHS HHOM 2 T3A3T NOLLYHILTY TV -L

:S310N '1VH43INGO

3
3

e

i FEs W

N T TS

W a i
B oa|w oW e
i
7
E
3

g
E
s
L

e HA L |
i s

T EITE el e

EHLWH b

g aILwp
E EI e
R I IIVEEE]

ETER M)
g

= =t i
TR RAHE
TEEED w0Jd
IIRRON LI
] ER IR ET]

= % W
L IR

I

E

CAISMED GRS

4
] ._..i_ SR |
= N ) FzEa | LI HAA

F e A3 divd
== | LT
/ | TR U TSI nzei) g
[ghings il agt|ova zpma|  uk| [m aulhg Ay poe  WpY
r C o || .x._a_ im I AT e Sy
.|._t_. b = ﬁ.ll -
....... UAES T EAmER ——
)
B T A T ReedllD -
. = F .
q_”....u L S |Jq..u|. %_. F _..q
x L = Fy
o e TN i = T T —
i .K-.ﬂ ¥ J .H.-. p
._.__..v..__f_:. .p.__a..lf __.,_..;_ _.._. _..Jm.ﬂ .__..w. ”__. u__‘...__.
_... — ...».\_.._....L__..x._ T araser. 10F .4...;.4._ i .._M. e
T4 u._.__.r...._....w._ Nardif-a
= -
= i T
r [
e REUATTY oY -
T e T T T R
ElaImEms i
TITT ST Witk 010
AVI AWOLETH JALLFWWFN
FIAAD T A TEd R N
-
fe——t " |
o= : | i . = ’ |
i P _
1 - (] —_ .
TS TR ] [ mo i) |
111 FR _ , -/l
| £ | _
e F Al Ta
S— pr s : _
PSS == —— T e e ] LR 11 u _
T
b I [ ] _ 7 = 5 __
B [ H H 1 i |
] ] ) ] i : . |
= =% = _
L — === i x G s —
o [ ' 1 ! |
£ IMry &g 5 E (TIRIEE et S RN o — |
[ " SR e Rt I [ A (L __
o srme v |
K X FaAS s - ...|_¢ 5, |
_ I S T R e T | e ORI |
] 3 EFita : .
x mp |

7 .
o ST - i
S L [ i

P L TR
LT 1y woemw . pooa
TR i win wrant
ETe JARL OO0kE BLW A L L T TR TR i - Yot
[ Y o)
A m et el 1

b

i wBEZEd Lle FUOT X0 A% TRE GadE ) b

NOTHEINT

e ] LR LR T

=AM AT

tegn

TAANOHddY ONY 03 L2348NI WOOHHLYH

SONILSIXE QdE 40 NOILONMHELSNGD IHL ONY WOOHOZE OHE v OLNI 32VHYD LH3ANOD OL
LPF00000¥56E LIWEHS3d 40 NOILYWHOINI ONNOL 3M LNE NOILIOOY 8v3d SV 113M SY NOLLYTOIA
3000 SIHL 4O L¥vd S| SLINYE3d LNOHLIM WOOHd38 JWE OLNI NOISH3ANOD FOVEVD

:S31LON NOILVZITVOT

“AHOM TYIINYHIIW ON TIVDINYHDIIN-+
MHOM DNIBNNTE ON “ONIBWNNTDE

('S¥IuY ONIJIT IS JAISLNO L3I0 NOWS GIUIMAEYH DNILSIXT LNIWIADVIdIY HO d33N) Sv3uY ONIdI3TS
JAISNI 5450103130 IHOWS AHELLYE 'SHA 0L OV T13NYd Ol SN0 WOOHNNS SAOWIY TvDIHLI3N3 €

. (MOT38 ILON 338) SPO00Z HIBNNN
NOILYIOIA 3000 3ZITVO3T OL SI HHOM 40 340DS Hy3H NO 4004 Lv14 TYLIW HUM WOOMNNS  HSITOW3d -1

ANVNMEYD 01

N =8 N 1d LIS

dAY 3dN0Y4

HILLND ¥ "2dN3 'ONOD 2

(Y

AYMIAIHA HDIHE

fa

S,
LA
b
'SFLON 338
‘GHEL
NI O3 LINEEd
WooHa3g
PIE OLNI
= NOILHIANDD
4 JOVHYD
S ISL6#
. -d0ON3AIS3Id AHO1S INO
i . 4 L x\..\\ x\
@. 4 \\x & \\x
Y,
\._____,
-, ._\\
* _.r! ._____.._____.
*, P
*y &
. By &
JLIHONOD Nl
N

: A

B T W W T, Vo, G, W N ......,.... .,/...r

Nk b
./....

AHOM 40 3d00S

e
s

DS ELL

0005

P
N

PAGE 24



M
N|< Py
¥IGNNN memW

020ZEVIL0 o
31vd h}u

1

10€1200C0C
'ON 103rodd O

Vo an
aMHo A8 NMVHA )

od

NMOHS SV
31v0S

ONYLSN

SNOILVATT13

S31IONO

SvLaa<
NY1d 40014

71111 "OMd

HHOM HLIM DNIOFID0Hd OL H0ldd SNOILIONOD LIS 177 ONIADIE3A 04 3T8ISNOdSTY SHOLOVELINOD J31I9IHOHd S1 3'd OSNOTW 0470004 40 INISNOD NILLIEM JHL LNOHLIM SNOILYDI4I034S ONY SONIMYHEA 40 SNOILONAOHEdIE 3'd OSNOTY 0470008 01 NOILYSNIdWOD 3LVIHdOHddY IHL HLIM ONY SMNILIEM NI LNIWIIHOV A9 LdIDX3

123rodd SIHL OL SNOISNILX3 WO S103r0odd "3HLO NO H3NNYIN ANY NIJ3SN 38 01 LON 34% AJHL "LON HO d31N323X3 SI A3Hvd3Idd 3H3M ASHL HIIHM 304 LD3r0dd IHL H3HLIHM '3'd OSNOTY 0470004 40 ALH340Hd IHL NIYINTY TTWHS 321AH3S 40 SINFWNHLSNI 3dY SINFWND0A ANY SONIMYHO 3S3HL '03AH3STE SIHOIE 1V 9002 LHOIHALOD

‘“ITINVIIN
1S 2E MS 0OL0O6
ed9 19 #7311 dd

‘A'd OSNO'1V 04'10A0d

Jouje@®auopsiom
1928 612 (S0€) :Hd

SO LEE vdldO14

,Z...___:::\

nw.. ........ . A-\\\\

€800'ESsZ'vrS6

dAV JAnNOdd 4S L6
J7171 SAVO ANVIHSIH ALINIANI
AZ1"1v831 01 dvdd NO WOOdANMNS HSI'TOW3dad

WOI'LNIFIWIDVYNVIWALEIDOHdIIVINOS®DOANI

NOISIATH 31va

<K

w0 b=48/1:371VOS

NOILVAZTd HLNOS d3S0d0dd

w0~ b=48/1-371VOS

NOILVAd1d HLHON d3SO0d0dd

0=83¥os NOILVAT1d LSV d3S0d0dd

d313N 410319

..,.....r,.r....!.f lunl\l\n.\h\.\\lu !;.f,.f.f,...,. T prf.:...frfrf \\‘\\\.\\- \\\\\\
..ara.r.f.-..r..f ...L..l\\w.n\.\\ ffr.r...,...r.r a.rfarn.!..r l\n\\! - e
e - T — -
..:..f!af{..-n.\\ .}r.!fi\‘.\\.\.\\
W0 1=.8/L: .0-1=.8/L:37V0S
oi=83vos  NOILVAITI HLNOS ONILSIX3 NOILVAT 13 HLAON ONILSIX3
I
T — & T = =3
.f:ff/ \.\\\\\\\\ N .f,..f..r,..r e 3 "
./.f.f.f \.\..\\\\n\\\ N e r....r...,.r, . .\\\\\ o T -
— \|~.\.\ e, n.n\\
-rf.rri..-.rﬂf..rl\-nn\\\t I.I..rf!rrf..rrin\\
'ONISSIN 34V J4IHM SWOOHA3E IAISNI SHOLOILIA IONS
Q3LVH3dO ANILLYE SHA 0L ‘N ‘GFMIMANYH ONILSIX3 3 (@S)
Q F w‘—_( GO0 0=.8/1 g Y ._Ol. _.H..wh:\
NY1d MOOTd TYOIMLOT 1T 7 N Nv1d 40014 d3S0d0dd ™ N Nv1d 40074 ONILSIX3
S 4
|||||||||||||||||| 5 | r-————— - ————
o o | | | | |
I  ——
A b _ = | | _
- =[t | | |
08noo | It | S 1 | | it n | | Fo————— 1
| | | & | | | | | | | | |
| Z #Woo¥a3g | | % _ _ | | 1 _ _ | | 1 |
P . y | | | | | | | | | |
! _ _ _ _ " _ _ _ | |
T 1 _
| | | ¢ # NOONQ3g | | | | | | _ | |
_ _ _
| | | | | ! ! €# Wooxa3g ! ! | _ £4 NoOMa3g |
| | | « o] | _ | _ ! _ _ |
| | | | | |
_ _ | _ _ _ _ _ _
| | | o ! I | | | | ) | ! !
| j\h ||||| - | P IR - | | ﬂ//ﬂh ||||| . |
i _ _
_ <@ _ _ 1 T T _ [ _  E— _
| N _ _ _ _ _
| 3 _/D w_ _ _ _ _ - _
_ - | _ - |

_ _ _ _

_ e >\ 73INVd TOHLNOD | . Hoz . wz !
" W W_M _f“uum //....‘I ol o | _ “ w_ Dv_mu _/:um | pa— p— _ “ wﬁww “
! o Eid o © | 177 G O | ! _ o _
m L _ _ Hm ») _ _

| ? % NOOH ONIAIT | | ? W F | | ﬁ, 7 . |
_ D & ) INOOY ONIAI S _
_ u—\\ . o ! | ﬁ y NOOY ONIAIT | | | P | w |
| . @s * NIHOLIM _ _ _ _ |
| 3 (S310V.LdIDTY 1949) | | NTHALI | | ~ NIHOLIM |

0 o I = ! ! I _ | !
_ ol o ol = of _ _ _ _ _
| INOOYA3g YILSYIN _ _ NOOYAa3a ¥ILSYN | | NOOYJ3g Y3 LSVIN |

(0] $ _ _ by

_ e S | — Iy _ Ly ] _ ! ! ' [—1 — _
_ -@ &‘.i 4 _ _ _-w ; _ _ -_w _

_ ! _ ! %

_ _
| I A | _ | |

_ _ _ _ ]

_ o T 1 _ _ I _ | ———1 _
| W WOOY YaIdo4 | " s | | WOOY YAINO14 | WOOY ©ONINIa | L @ WOOY YaIHOT4 |l WOOYONINIG |
b ne WOOY ONINIa < | G TTTTTTTT T T _
i, « o o ! ! |
| oo | _ | _

| _

_ _
| m— — _ — L — | | — L — | |
| < R _ 91 _ o _.©_ _
L - s L e Smtntt L unuun || 1 ALnng |

_ _ _ _ | I H !
(ONISSIN FYIHM SYIHV | | ! pE=+ B |
ONId331$ 3AISNI@3Ly¥3d0 | | L B ] | I
ONY GRAIMOLVH ONLLSD) ~h H
. I I
SHOLYA130 INONS ANV S3¥NLXI4 ANV SLINOYIO ! SHSONSG 26 oL o
NIVINZY OL SLHOIT ONILSIX3 T3Nvd OL HSTIOW3d NIVINH O1 8v1S T T
| i 400Y VLI HLIM i
I
0y 1B
_ _
| m| —— T T T A T T T ||||||4m |
_ _
- -

=83V NIVINGY OL NOILVAI T LSIM ONILSIX

®
Il
ff.f....f.af. ~\\\\\\.\ \-\-\\\
,f..f, \\\\ \\\\\
frf../\\\ \.\\
/.,,. e
f,,ff » -

d3HSITOW3A 39 OL TIYM JNVYHE4 AOOM HOINILX3.9'X3 [C-----——-——-=1
NOILILYVd .¥ X3 ]
sgd.8'x3 | |

PAGE 25



401 0Z=.T £996¢ £602E-0¢ |0¢0cC-T¢-20 "PGTIEE ‘|4 'OpIsyNg ‘BnuaAy apnold /ST6
:133HS :3IVDS :SNOISIATY "ON HDL3aNS :"ON 90r :31va buipjing yoa1|n|A

(A3AMNS 40 HOL3XS SNIVINOD Z 40 Z L33HS)

¢ 40 ¢ 144HS 1NOHLIM dI'TVA LON

“BPWO[4 Jo 21E1s ‘doddej

BINYB1S BPLIOLd LZO'SLT

worposs o} juensand ‘spo) SANeIBIUIIPY epPLIOl] ‘AT-f¢ Jojdey) ur jos ooroeld jo EPIRpUE}S 8Y} S}99Wl JUY)}
08[e ‘uoroaarp L{w Jspun psjjeld pus pafssmne L[juscel se ‘Jor[eq pue ofpomouwy Awr Jo jS8q O} 0] }0ALI00 puw
anr) st fjasdoad paquiossp a1y jo Lsarng orqderfodo], jo [ojeds oy} ey} Jurpnng yoojmny o} LJnreo Lqareq |

-1adde
pu® 1ofssIng pUe] Pesusor] ©PLIO[] B JO [eas posiel oY) PUR oInjeufis oY) JNOYM PI[eA 10U s] £3AINE ST, Amum
"epPIIO[] JO 23918 ‘ZIS¥ ST ZNIQ opuwv[oy :0freyo o[qsuocdssx uy Joddey puw Jtofeans puv  [BuUCIsseford (2T
‘Torjewriojuy Suruoy pue
Suppng 10} [9oxed paqriosep-ucsiay 3} wo Jioa ufsep Lue o} ropid senjroyinw ajwridoxadde ey jowumo) (11
“}99) g U0JjeAl[a POO[J pIseq ‘Jy AU0Z poold ‘6002—TT-60 ‘WUIL Jo 338 “T ‘XIYNS ‘PyJ0 ON [oued
‘8200271 roN ALyronurmo) ul s[ey Lpradoxd josfqns oy wreifold IVUBANEU] POOL [PUCREN 2y} 0} Surpiosay (pf
‘Haalo wWerpu] 1940 aFpLig Jo el prend 2}940U00 YION JO pUs 1599
up ostp sseig o ® J S0 ‘(esnmoy paend jo [[em 1sey 199] [¥) 2AlI] Aeg pUe pIBAS[NO{ IPISJINE ¥ PIIBIO] Ja9]
E0°ET UOREBAS[S '£FZ-] ON FIPWUoUaq £jUNo]) epe(—Twerl ‘8261 WNje@ ‘A'H°N 0] POLIajol UMOYS SUONBAIY (8§
‘geT}dud psureuun Lue 0} PUSIXD 10U Op WOIIIY
SUOTIBOlTLI80 89U} PUB A[UC WOSI9Y PIWIBW S311I1U2 97} JO 95N JAIEN[0Xa oy} Jof parederd uweaq sey Learme syyy (g
“Ayredoxd joelqns oy
fumnqe Io WIQA SaJNjONI}E Jo/pue SANI[IN punolflepun Aue 91e00[ 0} VPO SIY} £q SPEUX EBA 1I0FJ2 ON (2
*201jJo Tq} Aq pourioyrad jou spIlooay Ifqnd Jo yogeas (Apxedoad ayy Furosyye
£ue JI ‘SJULATINI}EUL PIPIODSI SUIULISP 0] IPRWT oq 0} 2ABY [[I4 2L JO JORIEGY 9y} Jo uworjeurwexy (g9
"pIOJDI JO S)ULTIISNS JO EUWOTJRAIOEDT
EUOT)OII}EDT ‘SUOT}RYMI] ‘suoljeorpsp Aue 03 jo=0(quns €1 pue juaro 9y} Aq papuoid som uopndpoesp [efaq (g
-uopyeoo] orqdesd Joso soualsysxd =48y [[eYs SUOISTLUIIP
oxoqu vware Jemonded v sjenen(r L[Ies[o slow 0] pejeIedifuxe savy uopwjusesxdsx orqdead seseo swos Ul (¥
'UBIPLI9}] PAUINSSE UR WO Paseq S] URILY UMOYS WOTI0LIIP MOLIE YION oYL (€
"apo]) dArjeLsTumpy
wplofd ‘L1-rg Iejdeq) uy poppoeds sw (3995 (QC°L UL 300j J) waIw uBQINgNg ¥ I0j sjuawmaambaz asmjoerg jo
BpIepUe}s oY) SPaddXa puUR }0eWI ‘LfoAIns S[Y} UO SUOIIP[NO[BI PUF SJUSTIAINSESU £q paure}qo £0winoow oqf (2
“£iTjus JI8M}0 J0 TOIEEIWITIOD ‘preoq ‘Aouwale [e00] J0 [Buoifal ‘918ls ‘[Biops] Auw jo uornjorpsuml Lrojeindss aqy
2389UIEP 0} pepuajul 0u 81 puw Ljuo Loaing orqdeifodoy, w jo esodind oy Jo] pejonpuco ses Lsains sryy (T

‘BHLON S 40AHAUNS
‘Fupimg YOSINK 04

"eplIo[] '£juno) Spe(-TUIeIl JO SPIc0dy OHqNd Y} Jo ‘gy Fed
Je ‘g1 Moog JB[d U§ PSPI0DAI BB 'JOSISY} JU[J 9Y3 0} FUIPIoddw § ‘oN UVI TAA SOLTV JO ‘ST FooId UF ‘BT 10T

‘NOLLAIHOSHA TVITT
‘PGTEE BPHIOL ‘@pISjIng ‘enUaAy apnoii LGT6 ‘SSEYAAV ALYHJI0Nd

£,00—02Z (so%)
GI9lEE VAINOTd ‘INVIN

JOVYYIL PUCZ 'M'S 0GE6

HOVOYON3

dv310

d3INVd

JON34 AOOM
JON34 MNIT NIVHO
NOILVATTI 40074 HSINIA
dIGANN
JON3AIS3H
ayoo3y
a3a4nsvin

AVM 40 LHOR

10
1d
M
A0
T44
"ON
'S3d
(¥)
(spap)
M/

*SNOILVIAZHEaV

£0Sv g1 # NOLYZIOHLNY 40 ILYOILYID VA0
ONINNVId ANV - ONIAFAYNS ANV

"ONI "dNOYUD YIINNOD

‘A9 d3¥Vd3dd

YINOILIANOD dlv
NOILYAZTI ONILSIX3
A10d H3IMOd Q00M

Y3LIN M3LVM
ANIT ¥3LN3D

HONERER

PAGE 26



SCALE 1" = 20’

NORTH

PAGE 27

“BLOCK
CORNER

1 FOUND %'¢
IRON PIPE

92nd STREET

|
] v I -
i ]
=5 I N | = 55
39 ‘ 35 i o8
Idid NOYI ;-‘g" . E ad%? Ghtii%%:l
¢.% ONNO4 \ I? 95 (wseaN).00°0S [ Ty nE OO _
(0100)
0G.70.48
q- ly:r" v B \Ll_'
. °7‘ < =
‘v w
' T
9= =53 - a1
r s N (_
s NN\ |
=1 % > = "C0E] VY
% % a\ k>
o = B |Eo i \ i %
0= o - —
—g =58 nZ Y i
F O E Dz - . rr‘ U O .
SY gt & AN < i
2 AP ENZER 2 S O
2 SN ol R BS
=1 N H i ~H
"“‘ v | :
3 = i
] < % T
10,8 0—f— < o ;
'99 e X — ATt I o Al ol [:-—7")'_1.’,‘9'0
< {4 712)ONIF'0
3 4
™
. %99'0 (SDQW)
(spon) - 015526
“09.170.1_8 j / :-Idgt{d N{?ﬂ%d
N ~8.4 G
Jdid NO¥l N ] .
oz annod N\ AT ET AR I D N — ———

(A79$eAIND00°S0T

LIVHJSY 2%

NOT VALID WITHOUT SHEET 1 OF 2

"B‘..
N im
o lw
f:l:
> |0
=
[l
-
[
%..
E
% |5
= |
=
S
l_
<
(8]
(@)
I
¥
z
<L
I_
=
o
[
o
L.
O ]--
- |2
= o
Ll
5 |8
~ |>
LIt
I
o
=
T
O
]_
Ll
v
0
o
=
m
@)
L]
i
<
a)

Multitech Building
9157 Froude Avenue, Surfside, Fl. 33154.

2 OF 2

=20'

29663

06-21-2020 | 20-32093

9350 S.W. 22nd TERRACE
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33185
(308) 220-0073

GUNTER GROUP, INC
LLAND SURVEYING - LAND PLANNING
FLORIDA CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. LB 4507



Town of Surfside, Florida
',é’? Development Review

\‘ W&vw

"’me o

Memorandum

To: Planning and Zoning Board

Thru: Andy Wyatt, Town Manager

From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner
Marlin Engineering, Inc.

CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney

Date: December 10, 2020

RE: 9454 Harding Avenue Vish Wall Sign

Background: This application is a request to place a permanent wall sign. The parcel is located in the SD-
B40 Zoning District. In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet submitted by the Applicant
with review by James Hickey, the former Town Planner is attached.

Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent wall sign are detailed in the
following Zoning Code sections:

2006 Code: 90-209(c)1 — Provides a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 1 foot of frontage. In
the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of frontage, a 25 SF sign is allowed. This
store front has 15 feet of frontage.

2008 Code: 90.71.1 — Also allows a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 1 foot of frontage. In
the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of frontage, a 25 SF sign is allowed. This
store front has 15 feet of frontage.

Current Municode: 90-73.a(3b(2) — The Code has further restrictions including requiring a 1/4
inch to 2 inch offset from the wall to allow rain water to drain and limits illumination to white
LEDs.

Staff Recommendation: The Applicant’s proposed sign is 35 SF with green LED illumination. It is
recommended the permanent wall sign be approved subject to the following conditions:

1. The size of the proposed sign shall be limited to a maximum of 25 SF per the Code; and,
2. The sign shall be illuminated with white LEDs per the Code.

B T —— s

PAGE 28



uoneoiddy mamey ubiss (RIUSPIS3H-UON PUB AILUE - — SPISLNG JO MO |

J1va INIOV 40 JHBHNOIS 3iva NINMO 40 IHNLYNDIS

(sigeordde 41) ybiaH liem
(ajqeoydde y1) jybla souo
(eiqealidde ji} azig Buiumy
(eigeoidde y) eary ubig
papiacid paunbsy SAUVANVYLS DNINOZ

§202.-5-5. 13”\ N \ ﬁ

QU QIC 8 Pled ®a4

areq palgidwon voday

mmm =(J707., Jequny 1osfoid o2 \ b & < peplwgng sjeq
ATNO 38N TYNYILNI

AHOM A350d0xd

u./@ A\ QBlYIHOThE STHET] 2TAa 40 NOILdI¥0S3a

AMODILYD ONINOZ

SSTHAAY ALYTLOHd

Iﬁﬁb e =TT Xv4 / INOHd

PP=IS Tang BIPAYH KR SKL ssIvaav
NVOHIAT olotess ANYN SLNIOV

hihb - >0% -9X+L Xv4 / INOHd

rz,\rd? AT JNVYN SHINMO

NOILYWHO4NI 1D3rodd

} "wuoy uopeoydde syt uo
adA) Jo us w1 Ajqibiey Juud ssealq “psyosene uopeluslunoop |eluswalddns sjendoldde sy yym uopeoidde ayl
ubiis jsniu JusBe pue Jeumo sy *jiny Ul uogesydde siyy BunsidWoD SE |sm Se JUSWINOOP ISIH03YT UGISSILGNS
uoneoljddy majaey ubisaq |equapisey-UoN pue AWEBHY N, Ul UC SWaY |2 Sapnou [ewgns s3e|dwod v

(019 Sjjem pue ‘sasusy ‘sjuon-a103s ‘sbuiime ‘subig)
NOILYOITddY MIIATH NOISTA TVILNIAISTI-NON NV ATINVITLINA
FAISUNS HO0NMOL

_|oN;U / ﬂ. ang sue|d / uonesyddy

DIsoN \\N\ / T 3unLsin gua

PAGE 29



Revised Plan 9-15-20

Font : ARIAL BLACK

B -
C
A
Sq. Ft.
A C D E F (AxB)
SP-FL-24B 34" 105" 24" 80" 75" n/a 247"

Face Color : Green

Trim Cap : Green Return : White Type Letters : Arial Black
Channel Letters Offset from wall 1.5” Aluminum spacers , White Led’s

W Tenant Space
15' ft

W Sign Area
8.75' ft

VEGETARIAN - HUMMUS - HAPPINESS

The external disconnect shall be located at the point the branch the branch circuit enters the enclosure
and disconnect all wiring before it enters the sign or the wiring shall be in a raceway and the switchin a
DISSCONNECTING LOCATED AT THE WALL SEPARED FROM THE WIREWAY OR RACEWAY ,
DISSCONECTING LOCATED BEFORE THE POWER ENTERS THE SIGN

box isolated from the sign. NEC 600.6(A)(1)

PRESENTATION DRAWING

CONTRACT INFORMATION

“THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS
Client: AR R £ et oo
e — SERGIOS SIGNS ot
Underwriters
B - Scale: 3/16" = 1'-0 Laboratories Inc.e
lient's L tion:
DRAWING MAKE BY: Client's Locatio Work Order# Primary wires provided by customer.
9454 Harding Ave Sion e Sign voltage based upon 120v.
‘ Ser glos fsi | 9 RO THIS IS AN ORIGINAL UN-PUBLISHED
\ \ ‘ Surfside ,F " 33154 Mfg & Install: DRAWING CREATED BY SErgiossigns. IT
D\ signs & graphics IS SUBMITTED FOR YOUR PERSONAL

illuminated signs services

Sales Rep: Sergio

one (1) set each of intern.illum.channel
letters5''deep.

USE IN CONJUNCTION WITH A PROJECT
BEING PLANNED FOR YOU BY S€rgIossigns.

o LTRSS brojeot Manager: _rocio i oTTo o Siow 10 e
P Agproval e
Date: 09/15/2020 Customer Approval:
PAGE 30 Drawn By: sergio carmona




Revised Plan 9-15-20

Font : ARIAL BLACK

VEGETARIAN - HUMMUS - HAPPINESS

Face Color : Green Trim Cap : Green Return :White Type Letters : Arial Black
Channel Letters Offset from wall 1.5” Aluminum spacers , White Led’s

Return : 3" deep Aluminum .040, Gloss White
Face: 3/16 Acrylic White , Apply translucent vynil Green 3m Oracal
Wireway Cut out letters with white acrylic back, apply translucent green vynil

Copy “Vegetarian Hummus Happiness”

VEGETARIAN - HUMMUS - HAPPINESS

ReaularChatinel | 3"D Regular Channel letters 3" Deep
eguia atinel 1090 Sep Green jewelite, Green Return
Green jewelite , Green Return White Acrylic 3/16
White:Acrylle 3718 Apply 3m Translucent Vynil Green
Full Image Translucent Vynil 3m %Téégli,ﬁr?ﬁtglﬂtg:zgﬁ)plyTransmcent

Wireway Black background




"SPIEPUR]S N |1 Yum aduedwiod 1o13s Ul aq o3 sjuauodwod ubis €20€9 3d TIAID Z6EV-£89-98/
: ) ANINAIDSIAd ANY 39NN NOILLYALSI9FY 31VIS
FANLYNDIS Alvd YIS ON ANOHI S3ANMO

'sapoo |e20| ajqedijdde 10/pue apod [B311103]3 [BUOEN JO
009 3]211e Jo S1uUaWaINbal Yym aduepiodde uj paj|elsul aq 1snw ubis

"ou| ‘sallojeloqe]
slajumiapun

= “ON ANOHJ '
. uoisniui ajem Juanadd Joj opedey U sejoy Bullgas CLLEE 1A _Em_—w_@mmﬂ.%m%mw_muCOu_ €988 Jelewe] " 9AY ¢/ MN €009
MO[|0} AJoLIS “paledipul sy [apou mcm Jainjoenueurolfioads’ayy s :66INAAY S.¥ANMO
sBuimelp assay) ul psjeoipul 8zis pue adA} syl Jo g [|eys SJOYyoue pue Jausised ‘¢ Halal=\\gla)Y,
’ ‘L102 O3IN/ S0-8LE - IOV / WEL ‘P8 DSIV euouwe) o1biag
L10Z/ 01-2 ADSV/ ¥10Z D94 Siepuejs pue sspo) ‘suoedyoads peousiajey g ; i
M 9°0 + d 9°0 :SuoleUIqWOD SpeoT D 8insodx3 U013 JODIA :3AVN ANYN S.23NMO
Jad paads puim ubisap 1snb spuooas ¢ yduw uo paseq si ubisaq "| NOILLYWSOSNI
o84 P P € S.} WO p d ‘SAHOLOVELNOD ‘SATNHITIVND UOIlewlIOjU| 1oBIUOD

-SALON IVENLONYLS TVHINIO ANVIINSNOD TWNOISSALHOEd "H3ANIONT © LOFLIHOAY

12°009 3N H3d SY AIUNLIVANNYIN SNOIS

"llem Bunsixa uo

pajunow Aemaoel uo siaye| }207 I8yoalg INoyo0o7
suUuUByo JO uolje||ejsu 10 JNOHD0T YIHmE
Comu_.m\rw_@@u.wmm I 4 E 108uUoDsig sdwy 0Z
iom jo adoog /
VA AUQ Jousixa/isy|eT Jad
P 4 ‘o1g (.#/1) seloH uiia
P— x\.\
A= S
I S
/ I 3
i 22D} Jaya| uo Wiy uaalb yuadnlpn
g PW (219e). 335) Jauaise g sa0edS /L L 0 Aq dod EE%MM_MVWHMHM_M_ __—_
= . i ! "
STYOHRLTTI8T 3 - .M J0133Uue) UNpUOT e :
N t 12 sl algEels I
e daag] T O : 1
uonenauad 8/£ | _|__.__.FE_, mw oo — 0 sdo) wuy Jaye
= R P [l
e 4 PaUUCsp
\ pasnan m s
\ 3 g|npow a37" 2HyYm
_ = 31005+ b1IBY
JBADD LTI
BINEOIIUB WNUILIN|E Ful-
S oy pauLOMesIg DD
Busnoy Ajddns samod apg |

(2oopns ysiy)

uealg) suil 9€ | -0EFE# WE

NOIS NOLLYDOT 3dNLIId TVIH3Y

s s | s s § s s § s s | s s | s e s s | s |

17008 33N __|ED093IN

SNOLLYDOT LM ANY dWHAHE NI 350 HO4 3185105 Hﬂv%ﬂﬁ%%%ﬁumwm G S i [

LRPEEI IS IN YU ATLELNANG = #102284 ¥IWIL TYDINONOHLSY HO (HALLI ¥ b NIW) _

¥ 3 IHLOLOIONOE FHIM ONNOED =es |

BB T N = d9ne ded UIN HIWIL ONY T1390LOHd 40 NOILYNIBWOD Fechisiappetrs: _

3HNSOTONA GALST NI QNY 307d NI G3NALSW A ¥'2'50r0 L10Z D3N e i 21|AIDD UBSNYIP BUUM, /T T #
AAHNASTIBISSITY A1ddNS HIM0d 7 smMa.s suodde| oL ___
Busgf g pue sulis 3y | i R ___
% papesy | wnuwn|y g1jg |/ /
LY ! S80D4 Jajla
° o . < ONOT.5°¢ (NOLLYHLIN3d ONICTING Tv3S) / S
:_ _ / ) X SM3HOS SNOOdVL 0b# WM 3LFHINCD ONILSIXT x
1 SAVIH G3Y £ X .8/S — )
72505 93N | M *ooss 100 paypod-aid siym 00’ .
OMZH S A FHLHUN GIONNOR N X SYOHONY 3A331S .8/% “oolis A Thiv suingay Japa] ~=T)
ONNOYS ' dN HOVE AHZLLYE HLM ' HINIL ——) ( JINCON | NO Pa|eas ag 0L uonenauad [lem ||
JINONOLEY O'A TIVLSNI T30 OLOHd b _ ? X X 51104 319901 .8/¢
037 ANSE "S0-pM STTINAON T
«— [ [ =ER| — o X 51108 9V1.8/¢
HOT00 FLIHM S0 GHYANYLS pE:
SO-pARPO0-3r, ALNAYINT ¥ | sanaiHs aval /m s1od ov1.8/E 1IV13d ONILNNOW
AYMINIM Y X | X TIVM HONOHL SI108 ,.8/5 AVM FHIM /M SH3L13T TANNVYHO

1919w | GOO0M  [AENOSYW JYYMAYYH ONIINNOW

M W_ m\._.._.m .._ |_ m Z Z < I M_ NOWLDNYISHOD SNITTING

318V1 ¥3IN3LSV4 (W14 10]0)-[enq J0J UMOYS ) SUOI}IAS SSOI)) [UBY WNUIWN|Y Z0-N

0T-S1-6 UP[d PaStAY]



Town of Surfside, Florida
',é’? Development Review

\‘ W&vw

"’me o

Memorandum

To: Planning and Zoning Board

Thru: Andy Wyatt, Town Manager

From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner
Marlin Engineering, Inc.

CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney

Date: December 10, 2020

RE: 9472 Harding Avenue Mendel’s BBQ Window Sign

Background: This application is a request to place a permanent window sign. The parcel is located in the
SD-B40 Zoning District. In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet submitted by the Applicant
with review by James Hickey, the former Town Planner is attached.

Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent wall sign are detailed in the
following Zoning Code sections:

2006 Code: 90-209(c)6(e) — Provides a window sign of 1.5 square foot (SF) for each window or
door. In addition, the lettering is limited to 8 inches in height and the total area of the sign
cannot exceed 20% of the window and or door area.

2008 Code: 90.71.1 — Also allows a window sign of 1.5 square foot (SF) for each window or door.
In addition, the lettering is limited to 8 inches in height and the total area of the sign cannot
exceed 20% of the window and or door area.

Current Municode: 90-73.a(3)c — The Code only limits the sign to not exceed 20% of the
window or door area. Lettering is limited to 8 inches in height. Allowable material include
painted gold leaf, silver leaf, silk-screened, cut or polished metal, cut or frosted vinyl and etched
glass.

Staff Recommendation: The Applicant’s proposed sign is not dimensioned in the application. Based on
the more restrictive Code, it is recommended the sign be approved subject to the following conditions:

1. The size of the proposed sign shall be limited to a maximum of 1.5 SF per the Code; and,
2. The sign lettering be 8 inches or less and sign material comply with 90-73.a(3)c.

B T —— s

PAGE 33



DRB Meeting /___J20__

Application / Plans Due / /20

-

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
MULTI-FAMILY AND NON-RESIDENTIAL DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATION

(Signs, awnings, store fronts, fences, and walls etc)

A complete submittal includes all items on the “Multi-family and Non-Residential Design Review Application
Submission Checklist” document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached. Please print legibly in ink or type
on this application form.

PROJECT INFORMATION m ’h AQ ( jﬁ 9£ / (mméel‘, Lﬂ/({ﬂ g€ ﬂfe.,,)

OWNER’'S NAME

PHONE / FAX 9d3 295 2533

AGENT'S NAME

ADDRESS (931 WE b CE man' i 2379
PHONE / FAX ¢ |

PROPERTY ADDRESS 14 H 2 H&ri{h/q /‘?“/Q' Suclsle FC 335y

ZONING CATEGORY

DESCRIPTION OF r oar/  def Ll
PROPOSED WORK ’(HEIQ/— J o J s el MO =

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date Submitted Project Number 2eo-/09—
Report Completed ' Date

Fee Paid $

ZONING STANDARDS Required Provided

Sign Area (if applicable)

Awning Size (if applicable)

Fence Height (if applicable)
Wall Height{if applicable)

— T e EFE e

r'-/';/.
/ SIGNATURE OF OWNER DATE SIGNATURE OF AGENT DATE

Town of Surfside — Multi-Family and Non-Residential Design Review Application

PAGE 34







Door 24"x15"




	3 - September 24, 2020 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes
	4 - 2021 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Dates
	5A - 824 88th Street
	5B - 9157 Froude Avenue
	5C - 9454 Harding Avenue
	5D - 9472 Harding Avenue



